STATE OF ARIZONA

DEBRA K. DAVENPORT, CPA OFFICE OF THE WILLIAM THOMSON

AUDITOR GENERAL
March 25, 2002

AUDITOR GENERAL

The Honorable Roberta L. Voss, Chair
Joint Legislative Audit Committee

The Honorable Ken Bennett, Vice Chair
Joint Legislative Audit Committee

Dear Representative Voss and Senator Bennett:

DEPUTY AUDITOR GENERAL

Our Office has recently completed a 6-month followup of the Arizona Veterans’ Service Advisory
Commission regarding the implementation status of the one audit recommendation presented in the

performance audit report released in September 2001 (Auditor General Report No. 01-24). As the

attached grid indicates:

B The recommendation has been implemented.

Since the audit recommendation has been implemented and unless otherwise directed by the Joint
Legislative Audit Committee, this report concludes our follow-up work on the Arizona Veterans’ Service

Advisory Commission.

Attachment

cc: Mr. Nils F. Nilsen, Chairman
AZ Veterans’ Service Advisory Commission

Senate Government Members

Ms. Nadine Sapien
Senate Research Analyst

Ms. Tami Stowe
House Research Analyst

Sincerely,

Debbie Davenport
Auditor General

JLAC Members
House Military, Veteran Affairs
and Aviation Members

Mr. Lucky Chesley
House Committee Analyst
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ARIZONA VETERANS' SERVICE ADVISORY COMMISSION

6-Month Follow-Up Report to
Auditor General Report No. 01-24

SUNSET FACTOR5: The extent to which the Commission has encouraged input from the public before
promulgating its rules and regulations and the extent to which it has informed the
public as to its actions and their expected impact on the public.

Status of Implementing Explanation for Recommendations
Recommendation Recommendation That Have Not Been Implemented

1. The Commission should file a statement with
the Secretary of State indicating where meeting Implemented at 6 months
notices will be posted.




